UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
New England Office
1 Congress Street, Suite 1100
Boston, MA 02114-2023

March 26, 2007

Mr. Richard W. Gates

Corporate Environmental Programs

General Electric Company

159 Plastics Avenue

Pittsfield, MA 01201 Via Electronic and U.S. Mail

Re:  Approval of GE’s March 20, 2007 submittal titled Proposed Schedule for
Unkamet Brook Flow Monitoring.

Dear Mr. Gates,

Pursuant to Paragraph 73 of the CD, EPA, after consultation with the MassDEP, EPA
approves the Proposed Schedule for Unkamet Brook Flow Monitoring dated March 20,
2007. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

MC%

Susan C. Svirsky
Project Manager

cc:  Dean Tagliaferro, EPA
John Kilborn, EPA
Rose Howell, EPA
Holly Inglis, EPA
Susan Steenstrup, MDEP
Linda Palmieri, Weston Solutions
Scott Campbell, Weston Solutions
Jim Nuss, BBL
Michael Carroll, GE
Andrew Silfer, GE
Rod McLaren, GE
Jim Bieke, Goodwin Proctor LLP
Mayor James Ruberto, City of Pittsfield
Public Information Repositories



